

Community Coalition of Forest County Meeting Minutes: October 09. 2018 Hosted: Forest County Potawatomi Location: 8201 Mish ko swen Drive, Crandon, WI

Attendance: Jacee Anderson, Eric Swanson, Kathy Tupper, Larry Palubicki, Melinda Otto, Michelle Gobert, Kimberlee Soldier, Tony Crum, Shelby Cleereman, Erica Neilitz, William Taylor, Nicholas Vanzile, Meagan Otto, Meagan Pichler, James Galow, Kurt Heuer

- 1. Meeting called to order by Chairperson: 10:31 am
- 2. Introductions and attendance of new participants
- 3. Approval of agenda: Motion to approve by Melinda Otto, seconded by Eric Swanson, all ayes
- 4. Review/Approve August 14 minutes: Motion to approve by Kathy Tupper, seconded by Larry Palubicki, all ayes.
- 5. Review/approve September 11 minutes: Motion to approve by Melinda Otto, seconded by Kathy Tupper, all ayes.
- 6. Review/Approve Treasures report: Motion to approve by Michelle Gobert, seconded by Kathy Tupper, all ayes.
- 7. Reports:
 - a. Northwood's coalition
 - Regional meeting for the North will be in Lac Du Flambeau-will be doing their strategic planning. They have two new members.
 - b. Partnership for Success Grant
 - 3rd grant funding, 4th year, started October 1st. We ordered pens, magnets to hand out to our partners. Had the "written off" documentary at Crandon High School. 70 people attended. The "Hidden in Plain Sight" Mock Teen bedroom went well. People were very shocked and interested. There is a possibility that Wabeno will show the Written off documentary this spring, they already had the Teen Bedroom shown at the school though.
 - c. Mole Lake Coalition/Tribal AmeriCorps Update
 - Decided to get together with different schools for the November event. They met last week and decided that they will do a big cultural event in September. November 29th is the Healthy Living Powwow at Wabeno and Crandon, November 30th will be Laona and Goodman.
 - d. FCP Empowered Communities for a Healthier Nation Workgroup Update
 - Melanie Tatge said the blood drive will be October 18 and that their Community Health Department will be focusing on AODA

- 8. Old Business:
 - a. CCFC work plan. Anyone that does not have it ask Jacee to email it to you. Michelle Gobert has pulled in reports for YRBS data Points-Alcohol, safe sex, drugs. Asks the question how can we use that data for our planning?
 - b. Prevention and awareness 'drug take back day' October 27. Jacee Anderson will be putting the ad for that in the paper. We still have lock boxes to give out to the public.
 - c. Treatment and Recovery: Plan for future meeting topics and speakers.
 - d. Drug Endangered Children (DEC) will have another training in January. The last training went very well, had about 50 people attend.
 - e. We are still looking for lead people for the work plans
 - f. Get MAT grant and who it is for. Who is allowed in FCP Transitional Programs?
- 9. New Business:
 - a. Discussion of CCFC Bylaws. Article 2. Section 2&3 in red was altered. Motion to approve the bylaws made by Melinda Otto, seconded by Michelle Gobert
 - b. The Northwood's Coalition added a few different "Menu Options" –kNOw Meth ad's, campaign, commercials. Michelle Gobert made a motion to apply for those three grants, Kimberlee Soldier seconded it, all ayes.
 - c. We want to be looking more into Wellness Court, Life Skills, Tri-County stuff. Talked about offering a youth mental health first aid class. There is a trainer in Florence and Goodman. Michelle Gobert is going to try and get a training going, the Mole Lake Coalition would like to help.
- 10. Membership sharing:
 - a. Michelle Gobert is passing out flyers for Red Ribbon Week for Crandon and Laona.
 - b. Jacee Anderson will be taking on new role as the Interim Forest County Health Department Health Officer, she may need some extra help with activities, please bear with her.
 - c. Kathy Tupper shared on Trauma "Dodging Bullets" documentary, October 16. It is very eye opening and helpful. Eric Swanson agreed that it was good, and stated that there is a lot that people do not know about the trauma that Native Americans went through in the past.
- 11. Items for Next Month's Agenda
- 12. Motion to adjourn at 11:56am by Melinda Otto, seconded by Tony Crum, all ayes.

Next Meeting

DATE: November 13, 2018 Hosted by: Sokaogon Chippewa Location: Mole Lake Lodge and Conference Center Time: 10:30-12:00